Archived: Monday, March 11, 2024 1:51:.07 PM
From: Jesse Bruhn

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 1:50:01 PM

To: MO Audit

Subject: FOIA request for municipal financial reports
Sensitivity: Normal

Dear sir or ma’a
m,

I am writing this email to file a formal request under the Missouri state sunshine law. Specifically, we are requesting all
municipal financial statements that have been filed since 2010.

Examples of these documents are available on this website: https:/auditor.mo.gov/LocalGov/SearchPolysubFinancialReports.
We are interested in the reports that populate in this website when “municipalities (09)” is selected from the “type of political
subdivision” drop-down field. While more recent reports, in the form of PDF documents, are available on this website, we are
specifically requesting to view all reports that have been filed since 2010, many of which are not available on this website.

We are willing to pay reasonable fees for the production of these documents; however, we request that they be waived given that
our purposes is to use them for not for profit research which is in the public interest. Please alert me if you anticipate the fees will
exceed $1,000.

If you have any questions or would like me to clarify anything about the nature of this request, please don’t hesitate to contact me
at my email (jesse_bruhn@brown.edu) or by phone (508-566-9115).

Thank you very much for your time and attention in this matter.
Regards,

Jesse Bruhn

Assistant Professor of Economics
Brown University

jesse bruhn@brown.edu
508-566-9115
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